
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
TO:  Grant County Law Enforcement Committee 
 
FROM:  Sheriff Nate Dreckman 
 
DATE:  December 6, 2012 
 

 
GRANT COUNTY LAW ENFORCEMENT COMMITTEE AGENDA (AMENDED) 

The Grant County Law Enforcement Committee of the Grant County Board of Supervisors will meet on 
Monday December 10, 2012 at 10:00 a.m. following the Emergency Management Disaster Services 
Meeting.  The meeting will be held in the Grant County Law Enforcement Center, Lancaster, Wisconsin. 
 
 Call to Order 

 Certification of compliance with Open Meeting Law 

 Approval of Agenda 

 Approval of minutes from November 13 

 Coroner 

 Sheriff’s Briefing 

 Training 

 Grants 

 New Business 

 Request to use old Job Service Building 

 Public Forum 

 Old Business 

 Jail Doors 

 Personnel 

 Communications Supervisor Position 

 Sergeant Position 

 Deputy Position 

 Maintenance 

 Monthly business, bills, and any other business which may legally be brought before the 

committee. 



 Adjournment 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
 

 

 


